

C.F. 313035

FILED #4  
CITY OF SEATTLE

2013 MAY 14 PM 2:40

### City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

CITY CLERK

<b>Name:</b>  <b>Tim Hillis</b>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Constituency</b>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Everett	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98208	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>  (206) 577-9857
<b>Appointed to:</b>  Freight Advisory Board Member		<b>Date of Appointment:</b>  May 10, 2013
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b>  Resolution 31243		<b>Term of Office:</b> <b>From:</b> Confirmation <b>To:</b> December 31, 2014
<b>Background:</b>  <p>Tim has over 22 years of experience with Charlie's Produce, a freight company that uses all types of equipment in the delivery of produce in the Seattle area. Tim started his work experience as a chef working at Arnie's restaurant in Mukilteo for 9 years. He then moved to Charlie's Produce where he started as a non-CDL driver then worked his way up to a Class A driver. He then took on the role as Transportation Manager for 20 years. He currently serves as the Safety Director. Charlie's Produce works around the clock in back alleys, side streets, loading docks, loading zones, garages, and piers to ensure the timely delivery of produce to its customers. They ensure the on time, daily delivery of fresh product to customers.</p> <p>Tim feels that freight mobility is of primary importance locally in the greater Seattle area as well as in the State of Washington and nationwide. Tim spent two years at the SUNY-Tech in New York, studying Hotel Management.</p>		
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b>  		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment:</b>  Mayor Mike McGinn

# Timothy L. Hillis

## Education

Delaware Academy	Delhi NY		1978
Suny Tech	Delhi NY	Restaurant Management	1979

## Work History

Archibalds Resturant	Delhi NY	short order cook	1976-1979
Rizzo's Resturant	Oneonta NY	line cook to Chef	1979-1981
Arnies Resturant	Mukilteo Wa	Chef to Head Chef	1981-1989
Self Employeed Sales	Bothell Wa.	Sales	1989-1990
Charlies Produce	Seattle Wa.	Driver, Transportation Manager, Safety Director	1990-present

# SEATTLE FREIGHT ADVISORY BOARD

May 2013

12 members who serve a term of 2-years:

- 5 appointed by City Council
- 6 Appointed by Mayor
- 1 Designated by the Port of Seattle

11 are subject to City Council confirmation

D	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
(6) M	Warren Aakervik	12/14/10	12/13/13	1 <sup>st</sup>		City Council
	<i>Vacant</i>					City Council
(6) M	Terry Finn	12/14/10	12/13/13	1 <sup>st</sup>		City Council
(6) M	Rob Smith	03/04/13	12/31/14	1 <sup>st</sup>		City Council
(6) M	Cameron Williams	12/14/10	12/31/14	2 <sup>nd</sup>		City Council
(6) F	Linda Anderson	12/14/10	12/31/14	2 <sup>nd</sup>		Mayor
(3)M	David Mendoza	10/01/12	12/31/14	1 <sup>st</sup>		Mayor
(6) M	Tim Hillis	5/10/13	12/31/14	1 <sup>st</sup>		Mayor
(6) M	Michael Sheehan	02/08/11	12/31/13	2 <sup>nd</sup>		Mayor
(6) F	Anne Goodchild	12/14/10	12/13/13	1 <sup>st</sup>		Mayor
(6) F	Katherine Casseday	10/01/12	12/13/13	1 <sup>st</sup>		Mayor
(6) F	Bari Bookout	12/14/10				Port

## Diversity

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian- American	(2) African- American	(3) Hispanic Latina	(4) Native- American	(5) Other	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	3	3	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	5
Council	4	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Port		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
<i>Total</i>	<i>7</i>	<i>4</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>0</i>	<i>0</i>	<i>1</i>	<i>0</i>	<i>0</i>	<i>10</i>